
SUMM..UtY RECORD OF THE TWmTI-FOURTH MEETING

4

19

19

4
,4

, ,

GmERAL
A/CONF.2/SR. 24
2:/ November 1951
ENGLISH
ORIGINJJ.: . ENGLISH and

FRENCH'

Dual'distribution

,.

Article 1 - Definition of the term "refugee"
(A/CONF.2/4, ;.jCONF.2/64,
A/COlfF.2/74, A/CONF.2/76,
11./CONF.2/78, ;JCONF.2/79)

(continued)

Article 2 - General obligations (resumed from
the fourth meeting) .

Article .3 - Non-discrimination (A/CONF.2/28,
. A/CONF.2/72,) (resumed from the

eighteenth meeting)

Article 3B- (resumed from the sixth meeting)

Article 4 - Exemption from reciprocity
(A/CONF.2/32) (resumed from the
.slxth meeting)

Article 5 ... Exemption from exceptional
!l'~asures (A/CONF. 2/37, A/CONF.2/8:H
(resumed from. the seVi;-r.;tl1 m~et~g)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(i)

(lii)

CONFERENCE OF PLmIPOTENTIJiRIES ON THE STATUS OF
REFUGEES AND STi~TEL~S PERSONS

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva.,
on Tuesday, 17 July 1951, at 9.30 a.m.

. (il)

1.. Statsment by the Prasident on the Kansa.s City
disaster.

2. Consideration of the draft Convention on the
status of Refugees (item Sea) of the agenda)
(A/CONF.2/l and Corr.l, A/CONF.• 2/5 and Corr.l)
(resumed fl'om the twenty-third meeting):

CONTENTS:

s: ~-: ~ ..-~".~'-~,~. Z~·i~~{-~?i~':V.~":,, ~~j _~'~,i~<~'-':;b~;:f~~J i~~~~;it~~i~~~

~IT.E 0 NAT1'0 NS"

G'E NE"RAL
'ASSEMBLY

1 .



C

I

C

C

C

C

I

P

S

Re res
other

Re res

Hi C

Mr. SHAw
ioir. BURBAGE

¥J1". FRITZER

1'Ir. HSRMENT

Mr. H,OARE

MI'.wARREti

Jii"r ~ NONTOYA
\

~ir. lviAKII!:DO
• ]fir_ BOZpVld

Mr. de OLIViURA

Mr. CHANOE

Mr. GlRALDO-JA,lW.~LID

Mr. HOEG

Hr, }/i.AHER

Mr. von .TRUTZSCHLER

Mr. ROCHEFORT

Mr. PAPAYANNIS

. Archbishop BERNARDINI

Mr.Al PACHACHI

Mr. ROBINSON

liir. THEODOLI

Mr. SALAMITO ,

Baron van BOETZiuEa

Mr. ARFF

Mr. PERSjON

Mr. SCHURCH

~Ir • Y.LIRAo?

:, ~f-~;,·· '.•- ,I
;h' • __lo,,_

Austria

Belgium. .

Brazil

Canada

Columbia.

Del1IIlD.1'k

Egypt·

Federal Republic of Germany

-France

Greece

Australia

The Holy See

Iraq

Israel

Italy

J!1!onaco

President:

Nethe'rlands

Norway

3weden

'Switzerland (and Liechtenstein)

• Turkey

United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern lrelcind

United States of America

Venezuela

Yugosl<:.via

Members:

Present:

.A/OONF.2/Sa.24 .
. page 2'



"",,;t\~~j)}'~~
AfCON'tc'#'-/sa.i4 ',''''.,."

.page j

Miss S!RmER

~ecutive Secreta17

Deputy Exeoutive secrettl2.7.

~Ir. BRAUN
Mr.~rri!:RNICH

Hr. MEIROWITZ

.,
Mr. SCHNITZER "

~ir. TALIANI de MARCHIO

Miss ARNOLD

Mr. WARBURG

Dr. GIROD '

l-ir. BUEi'iSOD

Mr. REES '

Mr. RI.iJ:GNER

Mr. van HEUVEN GOEDHAR!
,.

I

Categoty B and Register

Caritas Internationalis

Commission of the Cr.urches on
International Affairs

Consultat-ive Council of Jewish
OrguniZo.tions

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizutions

International Council of Women

l~ir. Humphrey

£.'a.ss Kitchen

Category A

International Cont'edere.tion of Free
Trade Unions

International Refugee OrganiZa.tion

Council of Europe

Representatives of non-go~ernmenialorganizations:

High Co~ssioner!or Refugees

Representatives of speci<.tlized agencies and ot
other inter-governmental organizations:

Pax RollUlIW.

Standing Cont'er~nce of Voluntar,y
Agencies

I"lorld Jewish Congress

World's Young Homenrs Christian
Association

Secretariat:
j

-.~ ...-.,.,--=----~- _ ........ ~~~,_.~..-: ..,~~~~ ....~
I



. He h

connexion

overthrow

The text·

proposed

the icono

French an

'met the

essential

eliminate

Tnere wer

confusion

It w

and in th

standpoifi

cnse of c

to cover

'an amendm

the right

for regar

that coun

a provisi

of the CC?

of Articl

introduce

either th·

substitut

Universal

would ask

contra.ry

that what

CON.3ID.c1tJl.'l'ION OF TH-i:; DRAFT CONVMION O~ ~ STATUS 0'" R~UGEE03 (item 5(4)
of the agenda) (A/COlIJF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/CONF.2/5 aM Corr.l){resumed from the
twenty third meeting): .
drticle 1 - Dafil'l!,tion of the tdrm lIrefU,eell (A/CONF.2/4, A/CONF.2/64,
A/COl~F.2174, A/cONF.2176, A7CONF.2/78, A CONF.2/79) (continued)

~ . .....

The PR3SID.&NT opened the: discussion on para.gr'..lph E of nrticl~ l~ .and

d.."'ElW attention to the United Kingdom umendment (A/CONF.2/74) and to the amendment

(A/CONF.2/76) submitted by the representative of the Federal RepUblic ot Ge1'lll8J1T.

The PREaID..JJT announced thut the leadt:r ot th~ 19yptia.n delegation

would be absent from Geneva for a few duys. It would be most undesirable for.

the Conference to discuss his umclndm~nt (A/COi-lF .2/1.3) to paragraph C of article 1

in his absence, and he (the President) therefore suggesbed that itsconsid.erat1on

might be det'erred.

It was so ~greed.

The PRi:SID.JlNT said that he wished to exprassthe prot'oul\d sympath1 of

the Conference with the victims ot' the disuster whici'l had just occurred in KnnSl.\1

City, as a result ot' which m.cr..y thousands ot' people had bean made homeleas9

lwIr. WARRiili (United States of .tIJllerica) suid that he deeply ll.ppreciuted .

the Presidtlnt IS expreesdon of sympathy l'ffiich he 'Wl)uld convey to the United states

Gcwrnment.

1., aTJi.'1'~£'NT BY TH~ PR.:;';)ID~T ON Tm: KANSAS CITY 'DISASTER

A/CONY.2/Sa.24
page 4.

(i)

l'ir. HOJ~ (United h.ingdom) I introducing his D.II1endmGnt, pointed outtbat.

under sub-paragraph (b) of paragraph E the provisions o~ the Convention could not.
be invoked in tile .case. of prosecutions g~nuin~ly arising fromnan-political crimes

, ,

or from acts contrary to the .purposes and principles er the United .Nations. It

seemed to the Unitdd KinE;dom Governmt;:n'j; quite arbitrary- and unjustit'iable to. p1t.oe

such persons beyond the scope of th~ Convention. The problem had alrea~ beel\,

considered in connexion ldth article 28 (prohibition ot' expUlsion to territor.1e'

where the life or t'reedom of' a refugee is threatened) I and it had been ~oiael1



11.\1

l .

~
I the

l 1

LOll

to cover such cases that tQ,eFrench and' United Kingdom delegations had.. subnitted. .

. an amendmtlnt (A/CONF~.2/69) to that article, which had been adopted, giving a'State

the right to expel a refugee whom it had admitted, if it had reasoria.b1e uounds

for regarding him as a. dan~r to national security o.r it he had been convicted1n

that country of particularly serious crimes or offences. In tbe presenceot sUch.
a provision it seemed to him that it.was unne'cessary to exclud~ from theben~fits

of the CC?nvention pers~ns who' came'w:l:t.hin the terms of at any rate the fll's~ crlause

of Article 14 (2) of the Universal Declara:t,ion of Human Rights. He had thek'efore

introduced an nmendment (A/CONF.2/74) providing for two alternative courses:. .

either the tdal deletion of SUb-paragraph (b) of paragra~ ~ or at least the.

substitution of words deri~d from the second part of .Article 14 (2) of the·

Universal Declaration of Human "Rights. He preferred the fomer alternative and

would ask that it b13. vot..,d on !i.rst, as it was, difficult to define what act;? wre

contrary to the purposes .and principles of the United Nations~ though he presumed

that what "'ms.meant was such acts as W'J.r crimes, genocide and thEl subver~on or

overthrow of democratig r~gimes.

Nr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that the question ·was one of long standirig.

The text· of paragraph E of article 1 ot the draft Convention had been originalli

proposed by the. French delegation. It had been opposed by the United Kingdom iD

the iconomic and Social Council, in the Third Committee ot the General Assem.blT,

and in the 'General Assembly itself. On each of those occasions, the French

standpoint. had been upheld and that otthe United Ki.~gdom rejected.·

It was impossible for Frtmcc to agree to drop the Umiting clause in the ..,

en se of common-law crimino.ls. The joint amendment to article 28 submitted by the
French and United Kingdom d~lcgat.i6ns (A/CONF.2/69) and adopted by' the Conte:ren~e '.

'met the point, it was true, with regard to that particular article; . but it' wa$

essential to make prov:i,.sion for di:t'far-cnt).at:ing between retugees,in 'order to ..•..

eliminate ~ommon-law criminals, in the article defining the tem "refugee" as well.
Tnere were so many bona fide refugees that 'it ,was important not to allow '~nY

confusion between them and ordinary common.·lawcriminalS•

. He had alNady .eXplained ~he difficulties experienced by .his·country in" that

connexion, which were far greater' than those mich could poss~bly arise ;in, . .



of th

pligh

in th

the

becom

the

See sunmary record ot the twenty. fi!'st meeting (A/co~.2/SR.2l)

A/OON'.2/$,24
pa.ge '6

It ha.d been maintained that the adoption ot that amendLlent would in some.way

threaten the d~velopm.ent of thtl principles of international law with regard to the

responsibility ot the individual for war crimes' and crimes against humanity, The

Federal Government of Germany was most unxious .that those principles should be'

firmly estab.lished and their universa.l applicu.tion secured, but' it doubted whether

an;r 'decision taken by the Conference would be effective in making thtml so,

The real purpose ot paragra.ph E of article 1 wa.s to exclude trom the scope of

the Convention persons regarded as c"iminals, on thtl grounds that they should. not

beplD.aed on an equal footing with bona tide ri;lfugees, He believed. that there

was general agreement as to the kinds of P\"%"son who should. b"il thus exclUded; the

· only difficulty was to express it in a positive form., In considering that point

the legal experts of thlil Federal Government of Germany had dec~ded that the mo.tter

.would be sufficil;:ntly covered by the terms of s'lb-paragraph (b) of pm-agraph El by

'\mich anYone who had committed non-pol1ticul crimes or acts contra17 to the

purposes and principles of the United Nations would be excluded trom the benefits

of the Convention. The crime~ t:}nwner1.lted in ~rticle 6 of the Charter of the

:rn~rna.tiona.lMilitary 'l'ribunal(the London Charter) were certainlT to a very large

~ ~_._~_" J" •



extent punishn.bie under the normal ~rimi.nal.law of ,most 'civilized States'.

some were not covered in that way, they would. come within. the' scope otart.ic+EI

14 (2) ot the'Universal DeclDro.tion ot Hwnon Rights a.s acts contrary to the· pur­
poses imd principles at the United Nations. His Government's legal experts

therefore regurded the- whole of sub-paragraph (a.) of paragraph E as superfluous,

and it was only in o~der' to avoid ~sun~er8ta.ndingthat his omendmentma.de· speoifiCi

mention of wa.r erimes l crimes against humanity and 'crimes against peace.

The Gover~ent of ·the Fedt3ral Republic' of G0rmnnyhud not participa.ted int~ei:

preliminary work 'on the draft conVe.nt~onJ but he aasumed that paragraPh E had been. .
bused on sin1ilar provisions in the Constitution. of the Inte~lUl.tionalRefugee

Or-ganiza.tion (IHO). It 'was quite natural tha.t that instrument' should refer to
. . .
the LondonCho,rter" us the mtJ.jority of refugees falling within IRO1 S ma.ndate had

become rt:fu~ee5 o:wing to events connected with the seco~d world war. .The purpose.";

of the Convention"h~ever, was to extend leg0.1 protection to other refug,ees $t)~e'~):
plight was not the immediate consequence of. the war and of the crim~s mentioned ··c·:_

in the London Charter,. It should be noted also that article 6, sect;io:Q.. (c),t>f ·.i
t~e London Cha.rter expressly dealt with crimes against human~ty committed JibefOre

, or during the .war", thus excl~ding such .crimes committed at a,later·date. It'

would therefore seem 10gi'Cl)~ tho.t. the Convention.shouid· not include .aref~renc~ .toiK

an ,instrument of incontesta.bli limited scope.'
'.- ...

Th~t view shoUld notb.,; interprliltedto nean tho.tthe Government-· of the .

Federo.l 'Republic of GermiJ.ny did not accept the definitions contained in the Londo~. '

Charter. It hiJ.d; been said tha.t the purpose of' ment:.ion~ng the London~harterW3'S

>~o indicate the types 'ot cr1me,commission .of m1ch would precludepersoiis t.romr:}!

'ilrivoking the prot~ction of theConvention~' The representative'otthe :Consultat~/~'
council of Jewish Orgo.nizations·had .suggested 11 wording which would maRe 'thllt·

·pointeven elearer. "Hiso~purposeinmentionihg:the Geneva. C6nve' 'ons"W4s,

similtlr. The fact tho.t the Geneva. Conventions ae such. were applict.:ble onlY to .,'

future 'internat1onaland civi,l w.lr$~ ancfdidnot. expr~s~J.Y ~ntiorlthe respoI'ls1b
• • ~ -' • , " ' !~ " . ", ",',' -., ' " ,,--,:'- ," -

of individuuls, wa~ therefore of no '1mpOrtrmce, since po.rugrc:pn Eor-the draft

Conv~ntion was· not .'1n.terld.;:d to co.nfirm·the provisions of the GenuV'J. Conventions.

~ the

iO

~lego.tion

~s of

)1'Ovis1ona

I.rds

iQ.tue-

lE1

It had

Doe.way

to the

'!'he

be'

rdlether

]ope of

Ld net

lere

j the

point

ma.ttel'

i E" by I
,'lef1ts

r'1 large

~" ~' .
-~-----



~rthe Convention on-Genocide. as -such, but si.1\pl¥ to indicate the 'Various types ot' .

eriJlles envisaged, by references to definitions contained in the relevant· articles

ot those Conventions.

£0

ma'

"

. -
He had already explained that he would not insist on th~ exact wordiJ1g of bia

8n1endment. AnY solution would be acceptable to his Government which did not
e _

contain an express reference to the Charter ot the Intemational ~Iilitar;Y'Tribunal,

His Government hoped that. the Con:te~ence would not write into the Convention con..

s1derations which were quite outside its .seepe •.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) suid that .if. his first alternative, name~,

the total deletion of sub-pnragraph (b), did not find favour with the majority of

representatives he would not ~ss it. Wnat he was concerned about was that

persons whocominitted minor crimes in their country of refuge should not be exclud~4

trom the benefits accorded to refugees· under the Convsntion. He would assure the

French representative that he 'was fully awar~ of the realities of the situation,'

and that he-was beiflg guided by Wha.t he must. regard as the most reasonable con~

sidex'ations. Mr. Rochefort }las mistaken if he supposed that rei'ugees'had neVer

coJDmitted crimes in t he United Kingdom, or -tha.t the United Kingdom Government had
not occasionally admitted refugees who were criminals. The question at issue was
One of principle. The Conference was engaged on framing a cha.rter of uiinimum
rights-to be guaranteed to refugees, such l1S property rigilts, sooial security

bdnefits, the right to worK, rights relating to personal status, the right ot
access to courts and so on.~ In all civilized. countries even a criminal possessed

~uch rights, and a man who had been committed to prison "for a crime, though hellad

temporar~ to forego his social s.acurity benefits, 81:4-11 retained the right or
-" >~

access to the courts I. as was explicit, for example, Ut t~e right of .appeal.

Apologizing tor· having spoken at such length, he explained that he had done

80 to tl'1 and overcome a serious obstacle and to reatfim the whole..hearted agree..

ment of the Governm~nt of the Federal Republic of r~rma.ny that war criminals,

wherever the;y might have eueeeeded in escaping to, must- be excluded from the pro­

te~tion of the Convention.

« . 'A/fJO!ft.2/3Rfi4
page 8



IS tnes Of~~"

;.articles

ling or hia

Ld not

~y,Tribunal4

ltion Con..
r

had done

rte~ agree..

inals,

III the pro..

, nameJ.;r"
,ajority,of

s that

t be exclua~d

, assure the.

:ituation,'

•ble con­
'had nevel"

Irnment had
Lt iS8.Ul;l we'
minimum

lcurity

~bt ot
Ll possess,Lt

lough hehati

l"ight,of
;-;.

He was most anxious that refugees, who had committed such. crimes as petty

thefts in their camp should not thereby be placed once .and for all beyond. the .~

reach of the Conventiono It had been aI'gued that as a matter of civilizedtl'eaii,,:,
t . . ."1

ment that would not occur]. if so) he could see no objection to giving the

principle legal recognition in the Convcntion~ Otherwise states would be' given" ,',.

'a loophole of which they C~U'-d, take advantage to divest themselves ot responsibi1...?oW\:

fer e:ny refugee who happenec; to be convicted of any crime on their territory_.c.

He found, it' difficult to understand theFren~h representat1ve'sattituoe,

since article 2S iil its amended form already provided adaquat,e protection to

States ~gainst having to har"bo~ undesirable elements" If th&, so-c<.J.ledcoJlimo~

criminal was to forego the .:'ight of being considered a refugee for the purposes

ot the Convention, the jO::-'1t FNnch-Uni"':,(O.. Kingdom amendment to article 2S :"ee.pDI

entirely superfluous"

Mr. lD.i:ftl'JBNT (Belgium), observed that-the discussion had so tar turned
mainly on refugees li:10 had conimitted crimes in the receiving c;ountries; however"

paragraph.E rela~ed also to refugee~ who had commUted 'crimes in foreign 'co\Ul~rie'S'i<'<~~

or even in their' cOUntr;;- of ori'gin~ AS things st.ood at present l a bona fide.,"

, refugee prosecuted bY' his coun'liry 0:' "origiJ. could be. expelled by the receiving":'
. .

country and handed over to the authorities of th.e country of origin oy virtueot.'
,

the provisions of article 28. The Uni.ted Kin.gdorr. C'..lj ~ndme:;."':.sought to preclude ,.

that possibi~ity~ It might so happen, ne·!erthel~ss, that the receiVingco~t:ry

had conclUded an eXtradition treatywi"th the country of origin th~,.clauses ot,
which might. conflict with the provisions of the Convention. As a result; ~

situation would be created in which an i."'l~,:;:rnational convention wo~d'be irl con-

flict wit.ha. bilateral treaty 1 Thus it .wo,s possible that ~ under internatio,nal

lawI a refugee convicted of: or charged with, a common-law crime would have

neceSRarily to "be 'handed over to th~ authorities of his~ou~try of ~ri~n.
Inclusion of the provision 'inquestion ,in the Convention was therefore imperative.

. '

l'iJr o van HEUV.BNGqEDHnR~ (United Nations High Commissioner for. aefugees)
said that in addition to toe pointnW.deby the Belgian rep;esentative there. was <

i.UlOther llW.tter which :req~ir-E:v;: consid~l'i1.tion, It would be observed tha:t'in the



preferable to pur

'so us to make it

under bilatert'l.l e

¥Jr. HE .

sentativc;. il cl,

the Convention, b

observed and t.hut

Mr'. ROC

R.:fugees intended

but if C0I!''J:.ructini

lo.w Qriminels, tht

us Nfugees under

CommisBion~rts M~

Mr. BOrl.

in allowing diver

statute of the Hi

I~werthdt:ss, luc

to modify the Sto.

Nr. ROB

cluusc rclo. ting t

Comrniss~~norls Of

could not affect

. but the question

Where u persecutO

tha.t paragraph E

e:x:t.radition; on

s~ thct it di

conchided biluter

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the' obs~rvations Whic~the Belgian
j

representative had just made threw a .clci3r light on the situo.tion. The fact

Should be stressed ~1at the present provisi~n had at first been the subject of. a

unanimously accepted compromise, which the United I~ingdoril.,~O"l'lever, had afterwards

turned down. _~rticle 14 of the Univ~rsal Dtlclaration of Human Rights dealt with

the right ot asylum. The United Nations had had no h~sitation in refusing that

right to ~ommon-lo.w criJninals. In the case of the Conventic1n, article 1 provided

Cl similar mecns of sorting out bOM fide rl::fugees. It was necessary to reta1tl

.that article as it stood, for it was not always possible to screen the influx of,

refugees properly ,at the frontier. The prl::sent text of par~graph E \rfD.S satis­

factory.. Its retention would not pl"'<:lvent Fronce from granting asylum to individl1Zl1

common-law criminuls; but if those persons bud no right to usyl~ under the

Universal Declaro.tion, they had even less right to enjoy thtj benefits provided

under the Convention. Franee would not be able to D.pply the proposed definition,

contained the limiting clause in qu~stion.

statutQ 'of the Office of 'lihe High ComiDissioner for Refu.geell (A/CONF..2/4), Chapter U,

paragraph 7 (d), three categories of refugees w~re excluded from the aompetence of
the Offic~, two being the same as those specified in paragraph E of the draft ,

Convention, tht:: third being those who had committed a crime covered by t~e pro-o

visions of extradition treaties. Perhaps the two provisions should be brought.

into line.

:;.;,' ~~:·~:;if.'~'i'i ~:-,¥,;,: ~ ','" ;:;~\;i'f;\ ;i!76

:} A/OONF.2/SR.24
! ,page 10

Mr. HOb.RC: (United Kingdom) recogniaed the validity of the Belgian

Npresentative1s argwmmt concerning extradition. The mutter was d~licate. . b"

~x.amplej a request for extraditioJl might be made by 0. country trom mose persecution

t,l)e:person in question had fled.. 1nl submitting th~ joint amendment, to article 28,

Ilehad assumed'that the provisions for expulsion contained in that article in ~ .

'~{',',Wayd'fected the procedure for .extradition which, at least so fc.r o.sthe Unit~d.
K$ngdoJn was concerned, was entirely different. He had pres~ed that eXtradition

'Wl?\lld s~ill be cover-ed by the provisions of bilute:;ra;L agreement.e • The point

~'met by amending Pul'ugr:J.ph E so us to exclude from the application of the­

Convention persons liablt: to axtradition. It "rould, h<?we~r. in his opinion be
\ '



preferable to pursue the alternative ccuree of amending urt.icle 28" if necessa.ry, .

'so us to make it 9lear that its provisions in 09 way uffec.ted existing .agreements

undar bilaterr.! extradition treaties.'

Mr. HO.i.RE (United K:.ngdom) agreed "thut there werecert,llin disadV?nt~ges

in allowing diverg~ncies between the dufinition
i
of, refugees contained in th§

statute of the High Comll1issio~ 1" S OffiCii: and that conta.ined in the Convention•

.l~werthl:iless" facts had to b~ faced. Perhups it ndght lu.ter be found possible

to modify th.;: Statute. .

¥.II'. HEill'..ENT (Belgium) suppoz-sed th.., views of the United Kingdom repre­

sento.tivc;. l~ cluuse r;;:ferring to extradition trell.ti~s ought to' be included in

the Convention" but it would hcve to be made clear that such trea.ties must' be'

observed and ·thut they. saoukd r~1Ill).in outsid!:: the frmnework. of article 28.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Frunce) did not know how the High Commissbner for

Refugees int~nded to interpret his Statute in respect of common~law crimin~lsl

but 11' Contracting Stci.tes were obliged to gr:mt tht;;. status 01' rdfugee to common..

la.w Qrimi~ls, th~ p08ition mi6h:t be reached whe~;e s~ch per-sona would be considt:~cr:"..
• • • . --r·- -... ~~.

as 1't)fugees under the Oonventdon while not bedng :regarded as such, under the High

Commisaion~rts Mandate.

1>::r. ROBINSON (Israel) pointed out that it lmS not ~ortuitaus that the

cluuso rt>la.ting to extr:.:.dition which apPe~~d in th~ stUtut·0 of the High

Commiss:l.~ncrts Office h.id been omitted from the drc.ft Oonvention~, The latter

could not uffect existing bilaterul ugre~nients between two non-Gontracting states,
- . .

. but the question .arose as to which instrum~nt would have precedence in the case
", t" • •

where 0. persecuting government ratified tht:. ~aft Convention. Redid not believe
, ~

tha.t para.graph E should be amended by the inc'lusion of a clause relat.ing to
. j '.

extradition; on signing. tb;; Convf::ntion" States could. aiwnys enter a" rdservation
. . .-

saying thd it did not Qffect their rights und contrblctual-duties under previousl¥

concluded bilc.terul agreements relating to extradition.



invC'lved.

The

which,

iJnited Kingdom

committed cr:1lJ1e

application of

a crime of no

persecute h:1m,·

Stntcs could no

merely because .

dangers on acco

be struck betwe

28 nor the clau

France gr

serious cl'mea,

was not suf'rici

delegations war

extradite refug"

not to grant· re

t{\ compar-e the,

with that of. eo

J.:.he barrier for

accession to·th

tcx-c of that se

, nnd by the G0D:0

,th~ subject .lay

much more dii'fi

aercon :i.Tllllli.gran

Mr. van HEtJVm GOEIJiARIf (United Nations High CClJldssioner tor Refugees)

pointed out that the Israeli representative bad admitted that a question II1gbt

arise as to whether a slgnato17 state was bo~ by' the provisions ot the

C-onvention or by ita obligations towards another state under an extradition

agreElllent. Perhapa some explidt decision on that po1htshould be reached and

included in the draft Oonvention.

Mr. ROOHEF<ltf (France) observed that the divergenoe between the two ""
standpoint. voae from t..1Ie t~t th~t -certain delegaticnsviBhed' theirgovernmeata • ,

to be able tn ratUl~ am expel ref'ulee. ltho vere OCllDlllon-law oriminals. wereae ','

the Frenoh Government wanted to be able, under oertain condititms. to reoeive,

them, without, howeTer, being oompeUed to app31' to such individuals the beaetits

acoorded br the Con'Yent10ll. Fi)r ~anee! the detini't!on was the oriterion toro
the right of a811lD, and that was whY' ehe attaohed tu."3damental' 1mportance to 1t.

. The PRESmmT'- speaking as repre8enta~ive of Denmark, sai~ tbat it

explicit mention were made'in the Conventionot bilateral agreements oOiloernln«

extradition, a olause would also have to be inserted to cover those States which,.

under their domestic i~gal S)"stem, praotised extradition without having concluded

actual. extradition treaties. Both methods should be tnken into account. ,

Baron van BOETZEIAER (NetherJ,ands) said that the .point raised bi the

Pre.,ldent in his capacity .as representative of Denmark wo~d .. aa 'had been .

auggest~ by the representative of Belgium, be met b;v a general" reterenCe to

extradition, without mention ot treaties or agresents.

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) said that the.; matter in,rolved intrioate legal

considerations; there might be scne danger in making. reterence to 'Qilateral
, ,

agreements specifically dealing with eXtraditicn to the eXclusion otother

b1le.teral agreements which might also be affected by' the provisions of the

Convention. The question shou1d, perhaps, be left tQ the StY'le Oommittee.

Mr. mmmN'l' (~elg11D1) remarked that it was not a q\testion of quoting

eXbred1tion treaties in the draft COnvention. It would sur~ice to s:t;ate that

the provision in question did not awl:' to cases ot extradition.



·AlhetW~;:;)\:\,.,
page .)3

The PHESIDEN'r, speaking aa r'epresontative of 'Denmark, observed that

States which received a request for tho extradition of are~gee ,who had cOlllIldtt~d

a cr:imc of no great consequence from the very governmElnt that was likely to

persecute him,. would be f'aced with a very difficult decision. On the other. hand,

Stntos could not be eXpElcted to grant asylum to per-sona committing capi~,al crimes

merely because they happened to be exposed at the same time to relativelymin<>r

dangers <m account of same unimportant political activity. A proper balance must

be struck between all'the considerations involved. . ,

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) was anxdous that the question of extradition 7'"

which, admittedly, would have to be settled .. should be kept separate from the

United KingdOIll amendment. His particular preoccui=.,<~nwas that persons ,,1ho,

conunitted cr:UJ1e~ in their country of' refuge should not be exclua.ed from the'

application of the Convention.

l<Jr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that neither the pl'ovisions of article

28 nor the clauses in existing extrnditi<m treaties covered all the problems

invC\lved.

France granted asyl~ to a certain number of' Polish nationals convicted'of'

serious cl'im.6a, to whclin the PnU~h Consulate had refused a, passport. But that

was not sufficient reason for granting those parsons refugee status. Some,
delegations were prepared to admit the right of CClntracting states'to mcpelor,- .
extradite refugees living in their territClry, but rofuse!! to admit the~ right

not to grant refugee status to common-law criminals. 'It was difficult, of' C01I%l"Ele"

to compar-e the position of insular countries in respect of' the refugee pr('lblem

with that of. cl'ntincntal cou.ntries. For her part, Franoe relied essentially on, .'

the barrier formed by paragraph E, which was a conditio stne gua non or her

accessinn. to' the Oonventdon , 'Moreover" it sho~d notb~ f'orgC'ltten that the

text of that section had already been adopted by the. J!c('lnomic and Social CoUncil.

and by the General Assembly. France's reason for taking such a f'irm starid. 023.
·th~ subject ,lay ~ the f'act ~hatshe had to administer the right of.asylU1ll. unde1"

much more difficult Mndi;tiC'lns than did countries loIhich' were in a 'position 't;('I'

screen :imm:1,grants carefully, at their frontiors G
, ..

Ittz.'·__..._ ... ..... ..._. ~...



There was

international

t<, delete all

interpret the

peace,

'Even if

Artiole 6 (If

the competcnc

status for l'a

internlltiona.l

provisiona wh

,the CClnventio_

inserting ref

international

delegatil'n of

and the Conve

,sections (b)

delegation gn

instrument.

of the 'InternS'

trials would El.

responsibility

11 superior 0:r:dei

"national emel'

London Charter

the present st

Respect fe
forward as an

Convention, bu

E~ 'The IINUrn

Assembly, and
that'; 'apart fr

'Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) stated that the representative of the Federal

Republic of Gcl'lllanY had contended th~t his amendment (A/CONF.2/76) w,s not one

of substance, but largely one of form. However, it seemed to have been

inspired by a fear of calling things by their right names; it replaced reference

to the Charter of the ,International Military Tribunal by refe!'ences to other

sources, namely, the Geneva Convention of 12 August 1949, re1e.Give to the

Protection of Chl'~ian Pers(')ns in T:bne of War, three C\ther Geneva Conventions of

the same date, and the CC\nvention on Genocide of 9 December 1948, together with

a definition of crimes against peace reproducedtrom Article 6 of' the London

Charter without indication as to 'its source.

Approaching the matter trom a purely -legal angle, two questions arose:

whether, 'in fact, there was. atW' substantive difference between paragraph E of

article 1 and the E\JIlenament submitted by the representative of the Federal

RepUblic of Gel"Illany, and, ~t there ~s no substantive difference, what wuld be

the legal effect of omitting reterenceto the London 'Charter.
, . . - .

Taking the first problem, it would be seen that so far as crimes against

_peaoe' were concerned, the wording of the amendment was identical with that of

the lOndon Ch~ter. -As to war crimes in the narrow sense of the word, there

were minor divergencies between the previaions of Articl.e 147 of the Geneva

Couvention and Article 6" section (b) of the LondC\n Charter, although the

vord~. of the Charter had undoubtedly influenoed that of the Convention.

With regard to crimes Ilgninst humanity; as defined in Article III of the

Convention on Genocide and the Geneva Convention 0£1949 on the one hand and the
~ndon Charter on the ot~er, there were significant differences. Article 14'1
of the Geneva Convention was exhllustive; on the other hand, Artic~e 6, section

(c) r.t the w'ndon Charter referred to Ilother inhumane aots", the 1n""erpretation

of that phrase being left tt\ the courts. otiher differencels, ,were that the.

Geneva Oonvention did not ment.io~ persecution ,on political, racial or religioWl

grounds, and related to acts committed in IItime (If War" - 8S, defined in Articles

2 aDd :1 .. whereas Article ~, section (cj of the ~ndon Oharter oclvered crimes

cAllDitted ."before or during the· 'War,I. Finlllly, the G~neva Convention 4ealt

" 01111 with cr1mes committed by the enemy in occupied territ~1'Y', whereas the,

: ,IondM Charter dealt with or:1mes committed against o:trT population, including

'thot,otthe Contra~ting"Ptateconoernedo
(

----~_..~ .,:..-- .



peace.

There wes no more authoritative or more Widely recognized source of

international criminal law than the London Charter, and it. wuld' be most dangeroUs

tt' delete all mention of it. Furthermore, it would be impossible tC' llPPl3' aDd

interpret the provisions of parairaph E 01' article 1 without referenQo ~othat .

instrument. Related material suoh.as that assembled during the· prep~atorj·work ..

("If the 'Interna:!;i(lnal Military Tribunal and the ruoords 01' .the NUrnberg and other
trials vC'uld assist in determ1n1ng vhat wGr~ criminal acts of ·States, the Cr1mmel

. .. '

responsibility of government officials, the treatment nf such pleas as. those of

llsuperinr oJ:'dersll , "duressll , "necessityll, tf(\verriding.national 1nt~restltor

"na.tional emel.'gencyll ~ The proposed deletion of reference tC' Article 6. of the'

Iondon Charter would render paragraph E a. dead letter. He did not believe
c
that

the present state of world" affairs justified such a step.

Respect for the decisions of themajnrity in the United Nations had been.p~t

forward as an argUment indefe~ce of paragraph A of article 1 ?f the draft

Convention, buttha.t argument surely applied with far greater force to par~aph

E~ 'The lINUrnberg Principles" had twice been re-affirmed· in the General

Assomb~Y'J and not a single defection had occurred amee , He therefore· considered
. ~ . .

that; apart rr"m inc"ntestable legal considernt~ons, it was the duty of the

'Even if paragraph E of artiole 1 of the fuonft Oonvention reproduoed Y1 tC1to

Ar~iole 6 elf th13 London Charter there would still be grave difficulties, since.

the competence of the prSaonl; Conference was' restricted to establi.shing a legal

.status for l'cfugees. It was not oalled upon to legislate ~ questio~s ot

'international criminal law, or to ,define international crimes and' embC'dy them in

provision13 which woul~ exclude ce~tai1i cntegor1es.of·pet>sons from the soope of

. the Convention. However,. there was nothing to prevent the Conference from

inserting references to existing instruments- which formulated principles of

international law, end it was, per~aps., that oonsideration that had prnmp~ed the

delegatil'n of the Fedoral Republio of Germany to mention the Geneva Convention

and the Convention on Genocide., i~stead of reproducing the wording of Article 6, ,
,sections (b) and (c), of the London Charter. In its llII1endment, however, that

. '/

delegation gave no indication 01' the source. 01' its definition (If cr:lmes against

l" __ .$,.;....,:~



,',; 'k/riJiiF.klSR/24
. ,p&g$lil

Con!EJrence" as a body convened by the General Assembly" to reject the amendment"
• t

pr~sented by the representati'(e of the Federal Republic of Germany.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) suggested that the amendment sul:mitted 'by the

delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany should be referred to a working group.. .

The PRESIDENT felt that the French "representative's suggestiort was

extJ;'emely useful, and that it represented the only possible solution for the time

being~

Mro HOARE (United Kingdom) had no objections to the French suggestion.

The whole of paragraph E might well be taken up by the working group, which should

~sotake into account the points' he anp, other representatives had made, in

connexion with the United Kingdom amendment, on the matter of extradition.

Mr. del DRAGO (ItalY) 8upported the French representative I s suggestion.

Mr0 CHANCE (Canada) also favoured the French -,representative"' s suggestion. .

To his mind, one matter of great. concern to all delegations was the possibility

that refugees, or persons presumed to be such, might present themselves in a given

country and endeavour to subvert the stc.te, The working group might also consider

1n9luding a suitable ruference to Article 30 of the Universal Declaration of Human

,Rights.

. ,
The PRESIDENT euggesbed that the working group should be set up

imDiediately, and proposed that h should be made up of the representatives of

;~~ ·l~rancle.· the Federal Republic of Germany,"Israel and the United Kingdom. The High

Commissioner for Refugees should alao be invited to participate in the working

····gr9up' a 'discussions on sub-paragraph' (b) of paragraph E.. whichwUld bear upon the

e:tef.1nition used in the Statute of his Office.

The Presid!P.i~eat.1on was U!}2nimousJ.y adopted.

The FRES·IDENT bhen dr<.iw at.t."ntion totho amcndment.e to pafagraph F of

~rticlel subidtted 'by the Belgian and Yugoslav delegations (A/CONF.2/7Sand

A!CONF.2/79 respeotively).

ware all

reprosent

subject t

future mi

was some

after par

paragraph

. suggest.io!.

Yugosla~

one fo110

observed t

meaning, n

categories

provision

status of

and regret

Nations di

refugee'ss

article 1

been left

At al:

factory fo

,.Y!§.-a.-via

to apply t

the Secret

tracting S



iJCoBF'.~/Si,,'ib)
page 17'" "

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that it the Xsraeli representative's

suggestio!4 was acceptable to the Yugo,slav representative, all would be well.
- 1

Yugosla1( amendment" however, assuaged ,anxieties that France itself shared.

one followed the development of the tGxt of the. draft Conv~tion, it would be

observed that paragraph F was no more than a Sl.l~val, and no longer had. any

meaning, now that the definition in article'l had been broadened. Of whatotber

categories of persons, indeed, eoukd there now be any question?' It seemedtha.i;.

provision had already been made for all the ~tegories of refugees to who~ the

status of international refugee could be exte.."lded, .other than those mandatorlly'+. .' ...
and regrettably - excluded under paragrapb C. It was certain that the United

Nations did not intend to apply the provisions of the. Conven.tion to national.
,.,-

refugee,s i B"IJcn as th~6e.in Ge~ny, India andPakistan. Yet parag3;'aph Fot

article 1 seemed to imply that certain categories of international refugees

been left out of the Convention \\'hioh was not the oaae,

Mro ROBINSON (Isral3i) remarked that, whereas paragraphs B"e, D' and E

were all restrictive in character, paragraph F was the opposite. The Yugoslav

representative was possibly justified, in feeling that" unlass paragraph F wa.sma.de

subjec·t to the provisions of 'paragraph E, new categories of refugees created in the

tuture might be regarded as tree from all restrictions. On the. other 'hand, "there

was some danger in including '::he words proposed. in the yugoslav aJ11endment because
, .

they might. be interpretad as meaning "subject to the provisions' 01' paragraph E

eXclu~.:!.e.lZ." He l'equastud the Yugoslav representat.ive to reconsid$r his proposal"

in that light. In his opinion; the 10glcal pl.ace for paragraph F was iJrmec1iate17

after paragraph A. There l't'Ould then be no risk of the Yugoslav amendment to

paragraph E being mis~derstoodo

At a~l events, the ·Belgian amendment to paragraph F provided a more satill"
. .

factory formula than thaeJ?sting text. It int~duced an element of tact

-~s-a.-via Contracting states, as it laid down that if a Contracting state dec:l.ded-'. - ' -. -. ..-.

to apply the term lIrefugee 11 to other categories of' persons, it should so inf'ottn.

the Secretary':'General of the United Nations, ''Who l'lOuld' then" invite the otherCono'"

ti'acting States to inform' him Whether they accepted such An"extension of the . .

..-



"

Mr. ROBINSoN (Israel) pointed out that there was a discrepancy in time
, '

between the de.finition 'of the term IlrefugEle ll in the statute of the O.f.fic~ of the

Commissioner for Refugees and ~eone 'in the draft Convention before the Con1'erence.. .
In the latter, reference was made to events prior to 1 Jan'qary 1951; ,there was no

such re.ference in the statute of the High Commissioner's Office. In order'to'

pl"<?vide the High Commi~sioner with an additional legal basis for his activities,

th,a.General Assembly had .felt that an extending clause, pamely paragraph F,'~hould

be included in the Convention on the status of Refugees.
~ . . . .

Mr 0 ROCHEFORT (France) did 'not think that those were the reasons which

had le!i to the inc;J.usion o.f paragraph F. France had ~o great ob~ection to that

text, provided, however, that it' was not considered as authorizing the General

Assembly to place under the jurisdiction of the High Commissioner .for Refugees the

,refugees he (Mr, Rochefort) had mentioned earlier.

If events subsequent to 1 January 1951 'were to be considered, they could only

be ,events which wouldtum the wOrld upside down once e.gaiIl, and in tha.t case it

was probable that a fresh conference of plenipotentiaries would have to be convened•.

Mr. HERMENT. (Belgiwn) wished, the possibility o.f an extension. in· time to

be retained. That was' the o1?ject o.f his amendment to pa.ragr~ph F o.f article 1.

Mr. MAKIEOO (Yugoslavia) said that he attached great import~ce to the

restrictive provisions o.f paragraph E. He supported the obaervatdons oi the

'french representative, but was Unable to accept the Unit~d Kingdom amencimen~ .

(A/CONF,,2/74), which would f:Uttend the bene.fits o.f the Co~ention to re.fugees guUty

ofccmmon crimes and, if the first United Kingdom alternative were accepted, to

p$rsons guilty o.f acts contrary to the princlples ~.f the United Nations.

Forre'as:'ms, s:i.milar to those given by the Israeli representative" he could not

~accept the amendment to paragraph E submitted by the delegation of the Federal
• ~ • • • .' • r- . ,

cRepublic o.f Germany. In view of the place occupded by 'pa:l"agraph F in the original.,'.' '. '.' . : -. .

d~aft, it.was necessary to speci.fy that allpossible extensions' of' the term _
.",."c', ',.:.',.::.. ..-,' ',. . ." ~'; ,

.>t'~e.fugeell should be subject to the exclusive reservaUons provided for, in paragraph'

'.E.I a~ 'was proposed in the Yugoslav amendment. That would 'preclude any sUb~equent

tha.t po

the Con!

it shoul

It

(i.1) Art

its obje

ment (AI

Art

study ar

COlI'.mitte

Committe

provisio

1 would

countri

constitu



'A/apNF.2l8R.~·..'
page"19

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that th~ French delegation, having carried

its objections over to article 28, (prohibition, of expUlsion), "fitMrewite am~nd...

ment (A/CONF.2/18) to article 2, .
•

(ii) Article 2- General obligations (resumed from the fourth meeting)

The PRESIDENT put article 2 to the vote.

misunderstandings. However, even if paragraph F was placed inunediately after

paragraph A, the Yugoslav amendment would, in his ,opinion, sti.lJ: be necess,ary.

~lr. CHANCE (Canada) drew attent~on to a technical difficulty, namelY"

that the purpo.rt of paragraph E was not yet known

J

(iU) Article .3 - Non-discrimi~lation (A/CONF.2/28, A/CONF.2/72)
eighteenth meeting)

,The PRES!!)ENT supported a suggestion by Mr. MAKIEDo (Yugoslavia) that",

that point should ~e left in abeyance for t~e time beir~g, an~ suggested that, SUlCfi

the Conference had discussed article 1 so far as was possible for the tiJne being".

it should resume its consideration of article 2.

Article 2 was adopted by 24 votes to none, wi~h 1 abstention.,

Mr. ROCHEFORT(France) supported the' text in sectionS (6) of the .

Conunittee l s report. It would be desirable, however, to clari'1'y that textbY:I5<:>mEL
, ,

such addition as nand, ion respect of country of origin,' without prejUdice to thfi ••••.

provision~ 0: ar~ic1e 1". Wit~out such clarification, the new article and ar11'1.Cli.l.e

1 would contradict one another, as it might be argued that. the fact that ,cerulin

countries would apply the Convention ~nly·to European refugees would initeeU,

constitute discriminationa '

The PRESIDENT ~ew attention to the report of the Committee set up. to

study article .3 (AjCONF.2!72), and especially to the six choices with Which the .

Co~mittee had been faced (section S).

lS,

to

the

,8 no

me

eh

at

,ould

vened•.

IlUty

only

it

i not

:>

~raph'

lent

1.



! Aa

on seeo

discr

Ne

amendme

adopted

(iv) -

Iugosla

article

ation 0

Israeli

get the

Confere

euppcz-t.

he had c

clarifi(

only af

Mr. HOm (United Kingdom) appreciated the French representative's point,

bu\ti felt that it was covered by the Connnittee'lS draft in section 5.(6), becau.ee

Contracting states would be obliged to apply the provisions ot the Convention

to persons d~fined ina~~without discrimination as to country of origin.

race and so on. Arti'.:le 1 now provided states with a choice between two alterna­

tives for the geographical scope of 'the Convention,' and the non-discriminator"

clause would therefore apply only to refugees in the .Janse of the alternative which

any given Contracting state ~elected,

Mr. ROCHEFO~ (France) said that in those circumstances he l'lOuld absta~

from voting on the new draft of article J.

1'11', ROCHEFO~ (France) thought that his suggested amendment was essential.
" .

Replying to the PRESIDENT, he said that he could subnit a written text lat,er.

The PRESIDENT ascertained that the French representative was agreeable to

that 'procedure. He then drew the Conference's attention to section 5(6) ot the

Committee's report.

,"

A/OONF.~/SR.24
page 20

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel), speak~g to a point of 0J"der, "sUggested that,

provided the French representative had no objection, the Conference should proceed

to vote on the sub~tance of ~rticle J, subject to subsequent textual emendations.

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium.) indicatl3d that he would reserve his delegation' 8

entire attitude t.owards a text which was to be subject to modification b7 the Styl~

Committee.

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) requested that the vote should be taken eolely on

the text as submitted, to the exclusion of any amendments which, might be made'to it

,by 1'£le Style Committee, and which might easily turn out to be more than mere

changes of form.

The PRESIDENT pointed out that all the votes taken 80 far related to th'13
, ,

fi.rst reading of the text; representatives would be free to revise their positions

in the light of the texts prepar~d by the Style Committee. He then put to the

vote the new article .3 as set ": ;-th in section 5(6) ot the Cummittee' 8 report.



, I

i
:' .

A/CONF. 2/sa.~­
page,21 -

It was so agreed.

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands) recalled that he- had originally

supported the joint French/Belgian amendment to article 4. (A/CONF.2/32); however~

he had since discovered eer badn points regarding which he wished for some

clarifieation.

(v) - Article 4 - Exemption, from recliprocity (A/COtw.2/32) (resumed from the
sixth meeting)

~!:~i91e3,-yhusamended, was adopted ,by 21 votes, to none, with ,3 abstenMons.

(iv) - A!'..~~cle 3..]. (reswned from the sixth meeting)

Mr. I-1AKIEDO (Yugoslavia) explained that he had abstained because his

amendment: which aimed at preventing every type of discrimination, had not been

adopted; , h~ was unable to vote for a text which, whUe forbidding discrimination

on account of race and country of origin, left the way open to other fQnns of

discrirn:Ll1ation.

The PRESIDENT recallad that the Conference had decided to 'defer consider.

ation of article .3 B pend:L."'\g the preparation of a text by the United Kingdom. arid

Israeli represe~tatives. Unfortunately, the Secr~taria..t had not yet been able to:
get the text translated and distributed. H~ therefore suggested tha~ the

Conference should in the meantime pass on to article 4.

Mr. MAHER (Egypt) remarked that his posit;lon was similar to that,of the

Yugoslav representative. His delesation, too, had subnitted an amendment to

article .3 (..VCONF. 2/28) which had not been taken into -eons1aeration. '

, According to the first paragraph of the French/Belgian amendment, certain

refugees would continue to enjoy the reciprocity which they' had p;l'evioualY en,joJred.j

that included the legislative reciprocity mentioned in the second paragraph,

well as diplomatic and 'de facto reciprocity. On the other hand, new refugees

WOUld, according to the same 'amendment, enjoy exemp~ionfromlegislative re(~ip,rol::i.t,y

only after a period' of three years I .residence in the raceiving country. He.: .

,he style

absta~

ely' on

de to it

l to

a.t,

proceed

tions.

eable'-to

t the

ltema­

'r"j

re which

ssential.

, point,



Mr. vo

original text'us

referred to lIa p

by the Natherlan

involve a change

improve the text

Mro

"let5islative fl w

same as the'ori

Mr. H"

exemption was r.

In any event, i

unt<3red on t1')e

roservations to

entered by Belgi\

~~d been'entered

Mr. HOJ

had been made sin

United KinGdom.

joint amendment,

were involved.

The

!llcF.;islntive ll be

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) did not think tha.t a clau'se relating to regional

asreemente could be included in the CQnvcrotion. Coritracting states which wished

to do 80 would always be able to enter a reservation on that point a:i the time ot

signing the Convention.

apprec~ated the reasons for which cer-tain States felt obliged to limit the rights

ot new refugees in that way, but pointed out that there were other states which
" ,

visualized the possibility o,f extending the idea of reclprocity even to non-

sta.tutO'l'1 refugees. He therefore requested the authors of the joint amendment to

delete the word IIlegislative lt j countries which regarded the retention of :that

word as:1ndispensable could make approp::iate reservations.

A second point was that paragraph .3 of article 4 was not-covered by the

Freneh/Belgian amendment, an omssion which t-he co-sponeors had not fully clarified.

Finally, he asked the Belgian reprwsentative whether he did not agree that it

would be useful to add an extra paragraph relating to ~he ,r~ciproca1 regional
, ,

agreements existing between certa.in groups ot 'co":l1tries, such as Benelux and the

Scandinavian countries.

A/CONF.2/SR.24
page 22 , -

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Fr~ce) asked the Secretariat to state how many countries

observed exemption from legislative reciprocity ~der theie~s of the 19.33

Convention. It was certain that their number was very, small:, for the case ot

Baron van BOETZL\ER (Nethe:r:lands) said that he would not press for the

'. inolusion of the extra paragraph re~ating to regional agl'eements J but thou~ht that

the word "legislative" should definitely be deleted from the joint amendment•.



exemption was ra.re. ThCi present discussion- was theratore ..purely theoretical.
r

In any event, it ~uld be better to avert. the..llo~ti f4 reli~rvations be1ng

entered on t1)e po~t.·

Mro WliRREN <United States of knerica.) pointi:ldout that, if the W"..>rd

IIlei;islative ll were deleted, th~ tom of the joint amenement would 'be much the

same ae the'original t~t ef article 4.
. f

Mr. HERMENT (Belg;um) said that' in his opinion the modificatiQn proposed

by the Netherlands representative tc the French/Belgian amendment would not. .

involve a change of substance, but only one of form, and cne that would not ,

improve the text' a.t that.

Mr.. von TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Republic of Gernllu~) observed ~hat the

original text· used the words "tor a certain period ll; wht3reas t~e joint· amendment'

referred to Jla period ofthrlole years".

The PRESIDENT replied that the) words detfning the period. at time

be voted on separately.

The ElCECUTM s:a:CIGT.":.:;[ pointdd out tha.t, in the 1933 Conventi:on,

roservations to article 14, which related to exemption from ri?ciprocity, had

ent.sred by Belgium, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Norway and the United Kingdom;

had been" entered by Bulga.ria, France and Italy•

.Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) ex-~lainad that the United Kingdom res(;1rvati9n
,-.>":.,,",. "-','

~ , ----_.----: _:'~,:

had been made simply because the artic~e in question had had no application in.tha\
~ :

United Kirigdom.

Mr. HOCHEFORT (France) thought it would be difficult to vote·d'lthe·

joint amendment, before !mowing exactly what kinds .of exemption trCJm 'reciprocity ,', .::
. .

were involved.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Netherlands. p~oposaJ,tha~the.l-lord.

!Ilcgislative ll be deleted from the.j.oint Fre~oh/Belgia,n~endment(A/CONF.2!3.2).

IhVetherlan-ls proPosal was reJected by 5 votes to 3. with 15 abstentions~ '.
~0:::"

Irrllrln l~_ ---_ 1IIIIIIIIiiiri



The PRESIDENT suggested that the Conference should vote on the qualit;iDg

1oIOrda "after "a period of three years' residence",

Mr. lfERMENT (Belgium) asked why thl3 text uf the joint amendment' could not

be put to the vote in the form in which it appeared in document A/CONF,2/32. 'The

question ot the period of residence could then be voted on separately.

The PRESIDENT felt that certain representl1.tives'might be willing to

support the amendment it the reference to the period of three years' residence

were deleted.

}~r. ROCHEFOaT (France) thought that at the present stage ot the

discussion, it could not be said that the question of length -of residence had been

examined. In his opinion" the questiun of the three years' period could not be ,

separa.ted trom the rest of the French/Belgian amendment.

The joint French/Belgian amendment (A/CONF -2/32) was adopt@d by 9 votes to 5"
With 11 abstentions,

Article 4, as amended. was adopted bY' 20 votes to none, with 4 abstentions•
•

- Article 5 - E2teInj1tion from exceptional measures (A/CONF_2/37" A/CONF _2/83)
(resumed from the seventh meeting)

The PRESIDENT recalled that the discussion of article 5 'had been deferred '

tat~e request of the United Kingdom representative" who 'had wished to 'introduce

an amendment. The text ot the latter was now to be found in dQcument A/CONF.2/S'JJ

'the Swedish delegation had allS~ submitted an amendment to article 5 (A/CONF.2/37).

Mr. PERSSON (Sweden) requested the'Cont~rence to defer consideration at
the Swedish amendment until the next day" in view of tho absence at the leader ot
the Swedish delegati~n.

Mr. HO,~ (United Kingdom) supported the Swedish representative;s

SUggestion, p&rticula.rly as the Conference had not had sufficie!1t time tc study'

his" own amendment (AICONF. 2/83).

The Swedish representative's suggestion was adopted.

The meeting rose at 12.45 p.m.'


